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  ALAMEDA COUNTY

SOCIAL SERVICES AGENCY


ADDENDUM No. 1
Issued:01/17/2019
to

Request for Proposal

Career Pathways Employment and Training 

RFP No. 2020-SSA-WBA-CPET

I. Modification to Attachment No. 1 - Response Packet Document
A. ATTACHMENT NO. 1 - RESPONSE PACKET 

B. BIDDER INFORMATION AND ACCEPTANCE 
C. RESPONSE PACKET CHECK BOXES

D. PROGRAM DESIGN

E. BUDGET FORM
II. Modification to RFP Specification Document - Evaluation Criteria
III. Recap of Questions/Answers from the Networking/Bidders Conferences 
	This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency (SSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp and the SSA Doing Business With Us website located at http://alamedasocialservices.org/public/index.cfm
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Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper

I. Modification to Attachment No. 1 - Response Packet document:
The following changes are made and changes are highlighted in yellow. Please refer to and use the revised Attachment No. 1 - Response Packet (revised 01/17/20).
A. ATTACHMENT NO. 1 - RESPONSE PACKET -  Page 1:

Following text is added on page 1:

Important: Bidders must submit separate proposals for provision of services in either Region 1, Region 2 or Region 3. Bidders who submit one proposal for provision of services in more than one service region will be rejected as not meeting the specifications of this RFP.
B. BIDDER INFORMATION AND ACCEPTANCE - Page 5:

Instruction for Service Region is modified as follows:
	Please check ONLY ONE specific Geographic Service Region for which this RFP Bid Response Packet is being submitted.  Bidders must submit separate proposals for provision of services in either Region 1, Region 2 or Region 3


C. Response Packet Check Boxes -Page 6

Following text is added on page 6, Item G

Additional pages for Attachment MOU/letters of intent allowed in this section
D. PROGRAM DESIGN – Page 10
Following text is added on page 10, G.2:

Please attached/submit letters of intent/MOU/commitment that describe the roles, responsibilities and resources committed by each partner (Additional pages for this attachment letters of intent/MOU/commitment are allowed).                

E. BUDGET FORM – Page 12
Revised Instruction: Cost shall be submitted on BUDGET FORM. Use the existing main headings (Direct Expenses, Personnel Expense, etc.) on your submitted budget form. The Line Item categories under each expense section are examples and can be modified as needed. Bid responses that do not comply will be subject to rejection in total. The cost quoted below shall include all taxes and all other charges and is the cost the County will pay. 

II. Modification to RFP Specification Document - Evaluation Criteria - Page 39
Following text is added on page 39, G.2:
Has bidder attached/submitted letters of intent/MOU/commitment that describe the roles, responsibilities and resources committed by each partner?                         
III. Recap of Questions(Q)/Answers(A) from the RFP Networking/Bidders Conferences:

Q1. 
Will SSA staff schedule appointments for orientation or we/the providers will need to schedule with all appointments?
A1. 
Yes, but that may change later.
Q2.
What types of credentials are you looking for in instructors?
A2.  
A credential for consideration would be the Career Development Facilitator training by the National Career Development Association (NCDA). They can also have college counseling program certificates or diplomas.

Q3. 
You outline specific programmatic targets on pages 8-9 do you have an estimate on the total number of unduplicated participants per year?  Presumably many of the program services (Job Club, WEP, etc.) will be provided to the same participants. 
A3. 
No, because due to the changes in program design, the current data we have will not be relevant. The table in pages 8-9 shows the capacity for program services to be maintained.

Q4.
How do you envision the referral flow for CalFresh E&T client?  Can they self-refer, or must they be referred through SSA? 
A4. 
They will be referred from SSA.
Q5. 
The RFP says wages will be subsidized by the County through AB74.  Do we need to include cost of participant wage subsides in our overall budget? 

A5. 
No.
Q6. 
Can the org chart be an attachment, or must it be part of the 4-page narrative for Section D?  

A6.  
Can be separate attachment but must be part of the 4 page in the right order/place . 
Q7.
Are subcontracts allowed as budget expense?  Not clear or budget form.
A7. 
Yes. 
Q8.
On the response package – is there any other attachment allowed? 
· Worksite agreement/MOU

· Supportive letters from employers/worksite

· Staff resume?

A8.
Attachments related to a specific question in Bid Response Packet are allowed in the same order and place where the question is asked (i.e. MOU/letters of Intent). Any additional attachment that is not asked for is not allowed.
Q9. 
Is there an overall budget per region?
A9.    
No, bidder will submit their agencies projected budget.  Winning bidders’ budget    

            will then be negotiated with SSA.
Q10. 
Is there cap for administrative indirect cost?

A10.   
Yes 10%, unless your agency had a Federally Qualified approved rate that is higher.
Q11. 
Do we need to include letters of commitment from Partners? P. 29 not clear on that.
A11.
Yes!
Q12.    Direct Client Costs:  will the program cover participants transportation or do we need to                  bill into our budget?  Childcare? Uniform? 

A12.  
ACSSA will provide these supportive services.  

Q13.  
What is the target number of clients served annually by contractor?

A13.   
Please refer to pages 9-10 for the case load info.  
Q14.
Can the contractor provide other services (such as a VITA site, WIOA employment services, etc.) to clients at the same service site (with outside funding sources)? 

A14.  
Yes, per approval and negotiation with SSA.  Such services are currently provided in the Eden office.
Q15.     Is the contractor expected to do outreach & recruitment for new clients or will all clients seen be referred from Alameda County?

A15. 
No, all clients will be referred from SSA.  

Q16. 
Is a planning & start up phase of 2-4 months permitted in the 36-month contract?
A16.  
Yes, per approval and negotiation with SSA.
Q17.  
On page29 of the RFP, under “Funding” letters of commitment are discussed – these letters are not identified in the response package checklist.  Are letters required as part of this application or are they only expected at a later stage? If they are required, do we include them after the budget form?
A17.
Yes. They are required, please see Revised pg. 29 for the RFP Specification section and   

            the Revised Bid Response Packet, pg. 6 Response Packet: Check Boxes, item G.
Q18.  
Is there a cap on indirect expenses (overhead rate)?

A18.  
Yes, the standard SSA indirect rate is 10% unless you have a approved higher federally 
            qualified rate. 

Q19.
There was a reference to “tabs” in the RFP for hard copy submittal.  Is that for real? For section A, B, C, D, etc.?

A19. 
Yes, separation between section recommended – tabs are great and incredibly helpful for 

            Proposal reviewers/CSC . 

Q20.
Are “incentives” referenced on pg10 (end of 2nd paragraph) Direct Costs or Operating Expense?

A20.
 Direct Cost.
Q21.
 Is there a budget narrative or just the budget form on p12 of bid response packet? 

A21.
 Budget Form only.

Q22.
Is there a match requirement for the budget?  If so, where do we show this?

A22.
No, a match is not required. If your agencies is leveraging other programs/funds that is 

            great information to include in your proposal.
Q23.
Will the identities and the members & the County selection Committee be publicize/available on website?

A23.
No that information is not listed on the website. It is public information and can be made available upon request.

Q24.
If the contract is renewed will it be for two years all at once or will that be decided one year at a time?  

A24.
Depends on type of contract and the performance of the Contractor. Either is possible. 

Q25.
Though rental/leasing costs for services in Alameda won’t be paid for, service delivery in Alameda will be covered, yes?  (Staffing, materials, operations)?

A25.
Yes, service delivery cost (Staffing, materials, operations) are covered. 

Q26.
Can we include SSA or other County staff as references? 

A.26.
Yes, but not SSA staff who are currently associated with this contract.
Q27.
For narrative, are there font/spacing/margin requirements?  

A.27.
Yes, please review the instructions on page 6 of the Bid Response Packet- Response Format- Check Boxes.
Q28.
No budget amendments for the life of the contractor?  

A.28.
The Program budget will be fixed for 3 years based on the Program budget submitted with the RFP, negotiated and approved by SSA. SSA reserves the right to amend a budget as deemed appropriate and necessary by the Agency. 
Q29. Do we need to attach a copy of Agency operating budget?

A29. No, it is not required at this juncture to submit your bid response. It will be required later as part of the final contract package for the selected bidders.
Q30.
How do you envision the referral flow for CalFresh E&T clients? Will Cal Fresh eligible community members be able to self-refer or are they too required to go through current referral flow from SSA?
A30. 
Please see Q4, they are required to go through referral process from SSA.

Q31.
What is the mechanism for the grantee to draw down subsidized wages, which are not allocated in the award? 

A31.
Information will be provided in the Contractor/Service Providers Guideline.

Q32.
Will SSA hold the MOU directly with the contracted agency/Employer of Record (i.e. Manpower, Staffing Solutions) for subsidized employment?

A32.
No, it will be between contracted agency and their partners/sub-contractors. 

Q33.
Is Debarment and Suspension Certification a separate certification, or do we certify this by signing page 5 of the bid response package?
A33. 
No additional certification needed. County will check www.sam.gov
	Q34.      Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?
A34.      No, however the schedule/timeline is tentative.

	Q35.    What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?
A35.     All details are provided in the RFP specification document.

	Q36.    Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com? Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?
A36.    No. In addition to the Social Service Agency website, it is posted on the Alameda County General Service Agency Website.

	


Q37.
Will Service Providers (SP) have access to Web Files? Currently, SPs have to contact ECs when their client says they submitted the documents to the EC or in the Imaging Kiosk. In web files, SSA staff can view all the documents submitted by clients or SPs. Since we do not have access, SPs have to hunt down the EC or send an email message and wait until we receive the document to complete the WTW2 Plan. 
A37.
No, but we will develop a clear communication protocol to resolve this issue.
Q38.
Are SPs going to be allowed to reschedule the client or process stays the same? Currently the SPs can reschedule the client when he/she comes in late for WTW Orientation only if the client isn't sanctioned or non-compliant.  Currently, SPs must contact the EC to reschedule the client if his/her status is "Sanctioned" or "Non-Compliant."  
A38.
Yes.  
Q39.
Will Service Providers have the ability to "amend" an existing Plan in CalWIN? Currently, SPs are not allowed to access an existing Plan in CalWIN. We need to contact the EC to either put an end date in the existing Plan so SPs can start a new Plan; or EC is to amend the existing Plan after SP has completed the client's Assessment.

A39.
This  information will be provided in the Service Providers Guideline. A Program Support Team (PST) will also meet quarterly or as needed for the purpose of discussing a participant’s progress and case status, to review their goals, to coordinate future services and to offer support throughout the participant’s time in the County program. These PST meetings will include the Contracted Service Provider staff, including any appropriate Subcontractor(s) Service Provider staff, and the ACSSA Employment Counselor, Job Developer or any other pertinent ACSSA staff who are assigned to the case. The PST will be established soon after the participant completes their orientation and appraisal and the Contractor will be responsible for scheduling the initial and follow-up PST meetings for the purpose of tracking the participant’s progress
Q40. 
Will Career Development Specialists (CDS) continue to take the lead on conducting OCAT Appraisal; or will the Service Provider be responsible for all OCATS in the new program? If so, can SPs ask for assistance from CDSs or other CDSs from North or South?

A40.
 Information will be provided in the Service Providers Guideline.
Q41.
In reference to the Bid Response Package, page 10, Item H1 - Does "operational budget" refer to "Personnel Expenses",  "Operating Expenses" or what other items on the Budget Form? 
A41. 
It refers to Personnel expense- how appropriately is the staffing accompaniment, the Operating expenses -based on your program design, ensuring the best stewardship of operating expenses and Direct client cost. (Najia we may want to remove the word “operational” since that could be confusing.

Q42.
In reference to the Bid Response Package, page 10, Item H3 - Do you want a justification for each "proposed" expenditure that is on the Budget Form? 
A42.
Since a budget narrative is not required, we do not need a justification for each expenditure. In your bid response, your agency can discuss in general terms how competitive your salaries are for staff and based on your agencies model of service discuss the level of cost efficiency regarding your staffing and operating expenses.
Q43.
In reference to the Bid Response Package, page 10, Item I2 - Is there a specific "County's time schedule" that you are referring to?
A43.
Yes, the ability to implement the program from July 1, 2020.
Q44.
After the 36 months contract, will these funds be up for re-competition? Is re-competition based on program performance, or simply because it is required every three years? 
A44. 
At this time SSA is not expected to let another procurement at the end of the 36-month period. It is expected that at the after the initial 36-month contract SSA may exercise its option to renew the existing contractors’ contracts for up to, two (2) additional years, contingent upon a satisfactory program performance. 
Q45.
If we are the awarded contractor and are seeking to re-apply in three years, will we receive any bonus points for successful contract management in the previous period? 
A45.
Please refer to Q and A 44. At the end of the 3 years, SSA is not anticipating reissuing a procurement. At this time, the “re-application” process is not planned as a competitive one. This invitation to renew your agencies contract will be up to the discretion of SSA and be based on your agency’s satisfactory performance.
Q46.
Will proposal evaluators take into consideration contract performance for the previous contract period, specifically for the existing contractors seeking to re-apply? 
A46. 
Per instructions in the Bid Response packet, all Agencies/bidders are asked to discuss their “previous experience/performance” in providing these services. All agencies are invited to share their previous contract performance in the bid response. 
All information and description of each agencies “previous experience” will be scored visa via the response packet scoring sheet, per the instructions of the scoring sheet provided in the RFP and the Bid response packet.. 
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